
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE: JANUARY 9, 2008 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY:  AMIR HAMIDZADEH, BUILDING OFFICIAL 

     

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF NON-URGENCY ORDINANCE NO. 07-350 

               

 

At their meeting on December 12, 2007, the City Council adopted urgency Ordinance No. 07-

350U, effective January 1, 2008, and introduced non-urgency Ordinance No. 07-350.  

 

The proposed ordinance adopts, by reference, the 2007 California Construction Codes and their 

appendices, and repeals and replaces Chapter 1 of Article III and Chapters 1, 2, 3, and 4 of 

Article VII of the Agoura Hills Municipal Code.  

 

Adoption of the attached ordinance will allow local amendments to coincide with the State 

requirements and be enforceable effective January 1, 2008.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is recommended the City Council adopt (non-urgency) Ordinance No. 07-350.  

 
Attachment:  Ordinance No. 07-350 

 


